F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
C

OLORADO

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR
FROM: SHANNON VASSEN, CITY MANAGER
DATE: MAY 20, 2025

AGENDA TEXT: Boards and Commissions Assignments of City Council members

BACKGROUND

Appointments of City Council liaisons to various Boards and Commissions are made shortly following
the regular Municipal Election held every two years in order to establish an appropriate line of
communication between the City Council and respective advisory Boards and Commissions.

With the resignation of Councilor Andrea Downs, a few Council members volunteered to temporarily
stand in for her on the Boards/Commissions to which she had been appointed. On May 6, 2025, Amanda
Quigley was appointed to the City Council to fulfill the vacancy left by Councilor Downs until the April
2026 Regular Municipal Election.

This is an opportunity for Council members to review and discuss the appointments to determine which
boards may be amenable to Councilor Quigley and on which boards the other Council members would
like to continue to serve.

Attached is a list of the various boards and commissions that have a City Council liaison/representative.



